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OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF THE TREASURY 
WASH I NGTON •  D.C. 20220 

+ '! 31! 1 5 19Th 

FAC No. 82334 
FOIA No. 76-11-03 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Rt. 12 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

Reference is made to your Freedom of Information Request of 
November 2, 1976. 

The time limit for responding to your request is beinn extended 
as provided in 31 CFR 1.5(i) due to the need to search for and collect 
the requested records from field facilities in buildinns other than 
the building in which this office is located. 

The date on which the determination of your request is expected 
to be dispatched is November 30, 1976. 

Yours very truly, 

11/1 6P 	2W/galf  
Stahl L Somm- ield 
'Acting 	ector 
Office of Foreign Assets Control 


